Marlena O.P. Montague

From: Marlena Montague <marlena.montague@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:01 AM

To: marlena.montague@guamcc.edu

Subject: FW: Submission of Standard One print report today

Attachments: Standard I Committee Report Final AY 2012-2013.docx; _Certification_.htm
Importance: High

From: Christine Matson [mailto:christine.matson@guamcc.edu]

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:15 AM

To: 'R. Ray D. Somera'

Cc: joseph.benavente@guamcc.edu; marlena.montague@guamcc.edu; helen.gamble@guamcc.edu
Subject: Submission of Standard One print report today

Importance: High

Dr. Ray,

| am turning in a print copy of the Standard | report today, which includes all the evidence. | am attached an electronic
copy of the report alone without the evidence. The report is being scanned to a pdf. Itis 82 pages long. | will e-mail the
electronic report and evidence as soon as it is available.

Lani Gamble made an important contribution to Standard | by agreeing to be on the committee. There were no other
faculty members joining Standard |, and there are vacancies on at least one the other standard committees. We have to
have at least two members to even have a valid standard committee.

Lani attended all of the Standard | formal committee meetings, as well as one meeting each with Dr. Gina and Marlene
Montegue. She attended committee meetings for all the standard members. We also had informal meetings where we
discussed Standard | and the progress on the report. Lani worked on an agenda and minutes for one of our

meetings. She is preparing comments on the final Standard | report that we will use in revisions next year.

Lani doesn’t have her certificate for “Accreditation Basics” yet. She set up an account on the ACCIC site earlier this
week. However, she hasn’t been able to access her account in order to take the test. She sent an e-mail to technical
support. I'll forward her certificate as soon as she receives it.

A paper copy of my certificate is included at the end of the print Standard | report.
Thank you,
Christine

Christine B. Matson

Assistant Professor

GCC Library Department Chair
Guam Community College

PO Box 23069

Barrigada, GU 96921
Christine.matson@guamcc.edu




(671) 735-0228/0231



